AT fear fafiee
(mem)

Oil India Limited

(A Government of India Enterprise)

Ref. No. S&E/E-88(B)/30

Chief Conservator of Forest
8 Nodal officer-FC Act
Aranya Bhaban

Guwahati

Safety & Environment Department
P.O. DULIAJAN—?SGGOZ,

ASSAM, INDIA
Phone : 0374-2800542
Fax :0374-2801796

tmatl: safety(@oilindia.in

Date: 06.01.2021

Sub: Submission of reply against EDS received for diversion of forest land measuring

27.43 hectares for

Kumchai EPS to

FP/AS/Pipeline/55045/2020, dated 10.11.2020

Sir,

Reference to our submission of FC a
EPS to Kusijan FGGS Pipeline, we are

We are submitting the

the online portal.

Kusijan FGGS Pi

peline against proposal no

pplication against forest diversion proposal for Kumchai
in receipt of an EDS from your end. '

point wise reply agajnst the query and the same has been uploaded in

S.
No. Information/document sought Compliance
C- The number of Forest Division involved mentioned in
column no. B-2.1 does not match with the number of ’ :
Forest Division reflected in column no. C. Further, the We have rectified the area in.
total proposed area required for forest diversion 27.43 celumy  np Bﬁz'.l it
1 H : : i} proposed area required for
a mentioned in column no. A-1. (viii) does not match diversion is 27.43 in column
with the area 20.95 Ha mentioned in column no. C of :
Form A-Part-1. Rectify the same and upload accordingly. He-G
C-(iv)-Please upload the Geo-referenced map of the
proposed diversion area depicting the proposed pipeline
5 alignment route instead of the uploaded SOI topo sheet | We have uploaded the Geo —
1:50,000 scale map. reference map in C-(iv).
Rectify the same and upload accordingly.
D-(ii)- The alternate alignment route map has not
depicted the legend of the three alternate route | We  have rectified the
3 alighments. ) _ alternate route map with
Please rectify the same and upload accordingly. Legend.
K-(i} - The comment against the status of the settlement We have rectified as “Yes”
of rights under the Forest Rights Act,2006 on the forest | and Uploaded the
4 | land proposed to be diverted should be “Yes” instead of | undertaking for submission
“No”. of FRA certificate before
accordance of final approval.
Additional Information:
1. An undertaking affirming that the FRA 2006
= certificate shall be submitted before accordance e | i s e
” | Final Approval of the proposal by the MOEF & CC | W"U&ttanilg is auacnea
should be uploaded.
2. The aerial distance of the proposed area from the Uploaded the letters from
6 nearcst Tiger Reserve / National Park/Wildlife

Sanctuary/Biosphere Reserve (to be taken from the

DFO regarding nearest aerial
distance from WLS.




concerned Divisional Forest officer) should be uploaded. l

3. Layout diagram of the proposed project work

pipeline is uploaded as
layout diagram.

Route map of proposed J

View above, you are requested to process the application from your end.

The above is for your information please.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully
For Oil India Limited

(S. Basumatary)
CGM(HSE)
For Nodal officer(EC,FC,NBWL)
For Resident Chief Executive

Nodal Officer (EC/FC/NBWL)
OIL INDIA LIMITED



